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TOP SECRET 1

MEMORANDUM FOR: Recipients of RCA-09/0040/73

Primorsk Rocket Engine Test Facility
Basic Tmagery Interpretation Report
Dated March 1973

SUBJECT ¢ Corrections to Pages 1, 5, 8, and 9

read:

read:

Data

1. Page 1, paragraph 1 should read:
1. This report updates the reports listed below which
substantially satisfy the basic reporting requirements for

this installation.

NPIC. | | RCA-09/0044/71, Primorsk Rocket
Engine Test Facility (Primorsk Propulsion Test
Facility, Apr 71 (TOP SECRLT]

NPIC. | | BCA-09/0013/72, Primorsk Rocket
Engine Test Facility, Feb 72 (TOP SECRET

This report covers the period from June 1970 through 12

October 1972. The 1972 update report contains construction

details not repeated in this report.

2. Page 5, annotation in lower left corner of Figure 3 should
Items keyed to Table 1.

3. Page 8, annotation in lower left corner of Figure 5 should
Items keyed to Table 2,

4. Page 9, add the following title to the table: Table 2.

on Modified Horizontal Test Complex (Items keyed to Figure §5).
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